Medway Young Person’s Wellbeing Service
Market Engagement – Question & Answer Log
	Question
	Answer

	1. The service model proposes a 0-25 age range. Have you thought about the inpatient requirements for the 18-25 year old group if this commissioning split continues?
	20/06/16

· All young people’s services are moving towards an 18-25 delivery model to provide more flexibility around transition to adult services, however the 0-25 scope is predominantly focussed on community CAMHS
· The draft service model proposes 0-19 for first time access and, under certain circumstances and where clinically appropriate, continuation in the service to 25
· Budget and commissioning responsibilities for inpatient (Tier 4) is currently held by NHSE. Transition protocols for Tier 4 at age 17+ will continue to be a focus for CCG and NHSE commissioners, both in the context of CAMHS transformation and Transforming Care


	2. There are additional elements included in the draft service model such as perinatal mental health. Does the indicative value given reflect the funding of these services?
	20/06/16

The Service Model is ‘Draft’. The precise scope of services to be included within the tender are subject to review and will, in part, be informed by the current consultation and market engagement process. There are no specific financial values attached to any aspect of the service. There will be an overall budget envelope and services will need to be designed within that.


	3. Statistics provided in the presentation around onward referrals from the Single Point of Access to CAMHS show a relatively high proportion signposted back to Universal/Tier 1 (42%), 20% managed at Tier 2 and 37% managed at Tier3. This appears to be at odds with the Draft Service Model? 

It also suggests the need              for an initial investment period to start to turn this around. Would that mean that there is an initial cost “bulge” that tapers off during the contract?
	20/06/16

Yes, it’s recognised that these statistics need to change and they are indicative of current problems with the wider continuum of support for children and young people, whereby too many inappropriate referrals are made to the service in the absence (or perceived absence) of alternatives. 

In terms of an initial investment period, we are already starting to address this through investment of Local Transformation Plan funding at Tier 2 to improve clinical capabilities at that level. The impact of this investment will not have been included within the presentation data as recruitment is ongoing. 

The Local Transformation Plan is a five year plan and we are not expecting change to happen over night.

Budget allocations are annual and it is unlikely that there will be significant additional funding available in Year 1 of the contract.


	4. Has there been an allocation of funds for mobilisation outside of the cost indicated?
	20/06/16

Providers will be expected to submit a mobilisation plan as part of their tender submission and cost it within the overall price of their tender.

Depending on the procurement process adopted, this may be something which can be discussed with providers.


	5. How will partnership bids be handled during the commissioning process?


	20/06/16

Current thinking is that the tender process will seek a lead provider to manage the contract and subcontractors.

Under a standard EU procurement, lead providers would need to qualify individually through the Pre Qualification stage before finalising and agreeing partners as part of their final tender submission.

The procurement approach will be further clarified over the next few months however Commissioners encourage discussions among providers in relation to possible partnerships and alliances.
 

	6. The service specification given is very prescriptive for example even down to the number of sessions. Why is this? What is the flexibility around this?
	20/06/16

Commissioners have reviewed a number of models and specifications from around the country and used these to formulate a clear picture of what we think good looks like.

We felt it was important to project a clear picture of the scope and scale of the service that we would like to see.

However, the version presented to you is for the purposes of consultation and dialogue.

It is expected that the final specification(s) will be much less prescriptive and enable innovation and alternative approaches to be put forward without prejudice in terms of the evaluation process. 
 

	7. You mentioned that young people were consulted. Can you give us an idea of the profile of those young people? What came out of those discussions?
	20/06/16

Young people were consulted around the development of Medway’s Emotional Health Wellbeing Strategy including:

- children with disabilities
- those involved with CAMHS
- youth parliament
- young carer’s group

A similar focus group has recently been established to support the current consultation process and work with commissioners throughout the procurement process, including evaluation.

The views of the young people will be included in the summary of the consultation feedback to be reported through Council and CCG governance in September and October.


	8. Commissioners spoke about the new Child Development Centre currently in development and opportunities for developing multi-disciplinary assessments and teams e.g. ASD/ADHD assessment.

[bookmark: _GoBack]There was also    discussion about various premises which may be available to bidders e.g. the SEN block at the New Horizons Academy currently occupied by the Tier 2 team. 
	20/06/16

Further clarification will be provided on this issue as service specifications are developed.

	9. How are you making sure that this transformation integrates with the work being done around vulnerable person’s journey through education?
	20/06/16

A lot of work is being done through the Local Transformation Plan (LTP) around:
- developing Family Support
- supporting the development of the frontline workforce

The planned collaborative approach with schools at Tier 1 reflects the direction of travel towards academisation and the fact that Local Authorities are no longer in a position to mandate the use of particular services. Instead, commissioners are seeking to develop a quality assured framework of providers, linked to an agreed Outcomes Framework to give schools and academies confidence and skills in their own commissioning as well as integrating the different sources of funding in a joined up way.


	10. Commissioners highlighted that there is also a tender out to the market currently for Adult IAPT (Increasing Access to Psychological Therapies). This is not to be confused with Children and Young People’s IAPT (CYPIAPT) which is quite different and described within the Draft Service Model.
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